
February 20, 1971 

Mr.Allen Specter 
District Attorney's Office 
666 City Hall 
Phila., Pa. 19107 

Dear Mr. Specter' 

As you may recall, I addressed a question to you yesterday at the 

"Lunch Rap" held at the University of Pennsylvania. r/ question con-

cerned your work on the Warren Commission, a topic which we have dis-

cussed before. 

Much against my own wishes, events took a course which might pos-

sibly have caused you some chagrin. Pleaso understand that it is not in 

any way my intention to embarrass or persecute you* When I ask serious 

questions, I do so only to receive serious response. 

You pointed out yesterday that I had previously asked you my question 

and that you had already answered it. It is my recollection that while 

I had once before posed that question, you did not respond to it. It 

addresses a serious conflict in the record you have left and'I desired 

an explanation. I tharefOre did not consider it improper to pose the 

question once more, and felt this would likewise give you the oppor-

tunity to correct the record in public. 

Again, please be assured that I pose my questions strictly in the 

l.sterests of ascertaining the truth, never to harass or embarrass. 

Sincerely, 

Howard Roffman 


